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file pursuant to the followinc exemption provided in the
?rgedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):
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P O BOX 3348
LA JOLLA 92038
GAL.

June 10, 1982

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 1448

Attached please find my declaration under penalty of perjury
responding to the issues raised by Mr. Tanana's complaint.
I regret any inconvenience to the Commission occasioned by
delay, but I was not able to conveniently get to the post office
to recover the certified mail until agter the election. It
would be helpful in the future if a copy was sent both regular
mail and certified mail, or maybe just reghlar mail with
telephonic follow-up to assure that it has been received.

Thank you for your evaluation of the matter.

Sincerely,

Michael Scha!fer

Calif, 43rd District, U.S. Congress

P.S. Please use above post office box exclusively for any mailing.

t

&d PINIT 2

LS




o
0
o
~r
™
e
<
T
[
N

o

h
i

Michael Schaefe? declares and says as follows:

1. That he is filing this response pursuant to May 27, 1982 letter m
Federal Election Commission, that he waives his right to counsel;

2. That he asked Thomas Tahana to serve as a Treasurer at the time of
filing his initial candidate filing, that Tanana did not desire to be so
inomix and suggested that the candidate serve as his own Treasure,
assuring the candidate that this was proper, he having » checked it ouwt
with the 800 phone no. for inquiries.

3. That Michael Schaefer served as his own Treasurer, never using
Thomas Tanana as treasurer of the campaign.

4. That Thomas Tanana was campaign consultant and manager for about

6 weeks, until he was fired for failure to keep appointments, failure to

take care of campaign requirements; addfessing birthday cards to voters outside the
district, etc.

5. That a 1980 Senate race, Calif. legislature, utilized birthday cards very

similar to those used in the 1982 federal congressional race. That Tanana

took the sample card to Western Graphics, wherein they modified the

language, modified the artwork slightly, and plugged in Thomas Tanana

as the campaign treasurer, he being the only identifiable name they had

available. It is kmm not known whether anyone suggested the use of

the Tanana name, or if Western Graphics simply used it because Tanana

was the person they were dealing with and had to use some name once they

replaced the name of the treasurer from the 1980 state senate camgmign that

appeared on the sample "birthday card' presented to them by Tanana as a sample.

Further inquiry may be made to Western Graphics, tel.(714)466-4157, Rick

Sweeney, who has discussed it with me. Neithe? of us know how the Tanana name

Expax came to be used. There was no objection by Tanana until he was fired

from the campaign several weeks later.

6. Civil kigk litigation is pending between Michael Schaefer and Thomas Tanana,
for Schaefer's allegations of breach of contract and fraud by Tanana, and Tanana's
claim for a $1500 mo. fee.

7. The campaign mailed all 12, 000 birthcards, except for an mmkmwx unknown quantity
that Tanana took with him, and for an estimated 500 cards that Tanana gave to a
college student for addressing and which the student claimed were stolen from his
locker. That Tanana could have xmmx rubber stamped the candidate's name as the
Treasurer, and obliterated his name, if he'd wanted to, but no such request was made.

8. It is regretted that Mr. Tanana's name ended on as Treasurer on the isolated
itemn of birthday-cards, as per sample. Declarant does not know how this happened.

I declare under penalty of perjury the above to be true and correct.
Executed June 10, 1982 at La Jolla, California.

kel A

MICHAEL SCHAEFER




P © box 3348, 1a jolla 92038

KENNETH A. GROSS
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

June 10, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J. Michael Schaefer

Schaefer for Congress Committee
3518 Thunder Drive ’
Oceanside, California 92056

Re: MUR 1448

Dear Mr. Schaefer:

On May 27, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on June 10, 1982, determined that on

the basis of the information in the complaint there is no
reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the °
Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel

Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 10, 1982

3595 Mercer Court
san Diego, California 92122

Re: MUR 1448
Dear Mr. Tanana:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated May 21, 1982 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act®) has been committed. -

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you
may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth
in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

L e
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J. Michael Schaefer

Schaefer for Congress Committee
3518 Thunder Drive

Oceanside, California 92056

Re: MUR 1448

Dear Mr. Schaefer:

On May 27, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee had violated certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on , 1982, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint there is no
reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Tom S. Tanana
3595 Mercer Court
San Diego, California 92122

Re
Dear Mr. Tanana:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated May 21, 1982 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you
may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth
in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




In the Matter of

Schaefer for Congress Committee
J. Michael Schaefer, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 10,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1448:

1. Find No Reason to Believe that
J. Michael Schaefer and the
Schaefer for Congress Committee
violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Close the File.

Approve the letters as attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report dated June 8, 1982.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
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Attest:

e

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:

6-8-82, B8:28
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-8-82, 11:00
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June 8, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT: MUR 1448

Please have the attached Pirst General Counsel's
Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally
basis. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Tarrant
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1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S msuma " 2'

DATE OPF

RESPOMDENT 2

STAFP
COMPLAINANT'S NAMB: Tom S. Tanana

Schaefer for Congress Committee
J. Michael Schaefer, Treasurer

2 U.S.C. §§ 4414, 441h
11 C.F.R. § 102.2(a) (iv)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Schaefer for Congress Committee
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant alleges that J. Michael Schaefer, congressional
candidate from the 43rd district of California, has violated the
Act (specifically 11 C.F.R. § 102.2(a) (iv)) by naming the
complainant as treasurer of Mr. Schaefer's committee, the
Schaefer for Congress Committee (the Committee) even though Mr.
Tanana has refused to act as treasurer and has conveyed his
feelings to Mr. Schaefer. While Mr. Schaefer identifies himself
as treasurer on all the FEC forms, Mr. Tanana states that his
name appears as the treasurer on campaign literature which is
being handed out by Mr. Schaefer. To prove his allegation, Mr.
Tanana enclosed a piece of campaign literature on which he (Mr.

Tanana) is named as treasurer.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 102.2(a) (iv), a statement of
organization must include the name and address of the treasurer of
the committee. This regulation is derived from 2 U.S.C. § 433(b)
(4). As the Committee's statement of organization (see
Attachment 1) names Mr. Schaefer as the treasurer, which appears
to be the correct information, it seems that the Committee is not
in violation of this regulation.

This office has considered whether other provisions of the
Act would apply to the situation here. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 4414, whenever a person makes an expenditure for the purpose of
financing communications expressly advocating the election of a
clearly identified candidate, such communication, if paid for and
authorized by a candidate, shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such authorized political
committee. The advertisement submitted by the complainant, while
bearing the incorrect treasurer's name, does state it was paid
for by the Committee.

Under 2 U.S.C. § 441h, no person who is a candidate for
Federal office or an employee or agent of such candidate shall
fraudulently misrepresent himself or any committee under his
control as speaking or writing or otherwise acting for or on
behalf of any other candidate or employee or agent thereof on a

matter which is damaging to such other candidate or employee or




agent thereof. This section would not apply either as neither
Mr. Schaefer nor Mr. Tanana appear to have misrepresented
themselves as acting on behalf of someone else.

In short, there is nothing in the present Act that the
Committee and Mr. Schaefer have violated. It should be noted,
however, that former 18 U.S.C. § 612 (repealed by Pub. L. No. 94-
283, Sec. 201, 90 Stat. 496) arguably would have covered this
gituation as it stated in part that "whoever willfully publishes
or distributes or causes to be published or distributed ... any
card, pamphlet, circular, poster, dodger, advertisement, writing,
or other statement relating to or concerning any person who has
publicly declared his intention to seek the office of ...
Representative ... in a primary, general, or special election ...
of a political party ... which does not contain the names of the
... committees ... responsible for the publication or distribution
of the same, and the names of the officers of each such ...

committee shall be fined not more than $1,000 or imprisoned not
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more than 1 year, or both."™ This was a criminal statute, and it
is conceivable that no prosecution would have been pursued under
the present set of circumstances.

In light of the above facts, the General Counsel recommends
that the Commission find no reason to believe that J. Michael
Schaefer and the Schaefer for Congress Committee violated the Act.
While the information on the campaign literature is incorrect,

Mr. Tanana does admit to acting as campaign manager for a short
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period of time and also admits to being involved with the
printing of the literature. Thus, this appears to be a case of a
misunderstanding and not an attempt to mislead the public. The
General Counsel further recommends that the Commission close the
file and approve the attached letters.

RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Find no reason to believe that J. Michael Schaefer and the
Schaefer for Congress Committee violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
2. Close the file.

3. Approve attached letters.

,:/?33- Charles N. Steele

ate

General Ceunsel
BY :ﬁ L
, L

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1% Committee Statement of Organization
2 Proposed letters
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Tom S. Tanana
3595 Mercer Court
San Diego, California 92122

Re: MUR 1448
Dear Mr. Tanana:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated May 21, 1982 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you
may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth
in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 11l1.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J. Michael Schaefer
Schaefer for Congress Committee

. 3518 Thunder Drive

Oceanside, California 92056
Re: MUR 1448

Dear Mr. Schaefer:

On May 27, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. .

The Commission, on 1982, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint there is no
reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the -
Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




June 2, 1982

Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D. C.

I received the attached pink slip in my mailbox.

I am working fulltime during the day on the campaign
and have not been able to get to a po ce, and
don't know where the branch post offi but am
sure I could find it.

I would ask that you send me the material
by regular mail, if you could, after it is returned

by the post office, or please send me a
duplicate.

It is best to use my address below, whichim

is the address of the Committee also. I get

my mail at my post office box in La Jolla and

can sign for certified mail if necessary there,

but again I have a problem there because I usually
fetch my mail at night when there is no clerk.
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Thank you for your courtesy and assistance.
Sincerely,

I Lt

J.Michael Schaefer

U.S. Congress, 43rd District, Calif.

P.0O.Box 3348, La Jolla, Calif. 92038 (714)456-0613
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 27, 1982

Mr. J. Michael Schaefer
Schaefer for Congress Committee
3518 Thunder Drive

Oceanside, CA 92056

Dear Mr. Schaefer:

This letter is to notify you that on May 26, 1982
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act®”) or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code. A copy of this complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1448. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence. ’

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your
Committee in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact th Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)>523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

nneth A. Gros
sociate GenerAl Counsel
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Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS
WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. [F A PRINCIPAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT
TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
CANDIDATE AND PUT A “cC” BESIDE THE CANDIDATE’'S NAME. [F A
CANDIDATE 1S A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE
CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A
“cc” BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

| Micheol Schaefer (5&"""‘ O”jl 1))

ShaeSer fn C“'T‘“ CovamiHer
3 Thdec Drive

OQ,QAnsfde) CA 920 1A




WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

4 llly. 27; 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Thomas S. Tanana
3595 Mercer Court
San Diego, CA 92122

Dear Mr. Tanana:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of May 21, 1982, against Mr. J. Michael Schaefer which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A
staff member has been assigned to analyze your nll:gltions.
The respondent will be notified of this complaint within 5
days and a recommundation to the Federal Election Commission
as to how this matter should be initially handled will be
made 15 days after the respondents' notification.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward
it to this office. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

DAyt & F oot

Phyllis A. Kayson
Docket Chief

Enclosure
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Tom S. -_.E .
3595 Mercer

San Diego, CA 921{2 .
(714)453-5859°

o
May 21, 1982 o

Mr. Kenneth A. Guoss
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W., Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

I have received your letter dated May 11, and have re-filed my charges
with the Commission. The contents have been SWORN TO as well as signed
in the presence of a notary public.

Please discard my charges filed on May 5. They are identical to the
ones attached, except that they were not sworn to, and identify the
person I am filing charges against as the claimant (I thought the
claimant was the person being complained about, but your staff told
me over the phone that this is called the respondent).

I greatly appreciate your prompt reply to my May 5 letter, and would
be most thankful for anything you can do on this matter.

Sincerely,

R LI

Tom S. Tanana




AL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION, DC 20409

May 11, 1982

Mr. Thomas S. Tanana
3595 Mercer Court
San Diego, CA 92122

Dear Mr. Tanana:

We have received your letter of May 5, 1982
regarding the possibility of a violation of the PFederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

The 1976 amendments to the Act and Commission
regqulations require that a complaint meet certain
specified requirements. Since your letter does not meet
these requirements, the Commission can take no action at
this time to investigate this matter.

However, if you desire the Commission to look into
the matter discussed in your letter of May 5, 1982
to determine if the FECA has been violated, a formal
complaint as described in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) must be
filed. Requirements of this section of the law and
Commission requlations at 11 C.F.R. § 111.4 which are a
prerequisite to Commission action are detailed below:
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(1) A complaint must be in writing. (2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1)).

)é.(Z} Its contents must be sworn to and signed in
the presence of a notary public and shall
be notarized. (2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l)).

(3) A formal complaint must contain the full
name and address of the person making the
complaint. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(4) A formal complaint should clearly identify
as a respondent each person or entity who
is alleged to have committed a violation.
(11 C.F.R. § 111.4).
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(5) A formal complaint should identify the
information upon which the complaint is
(11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(6) A formal complaint should contain a clear and
concise recitation of the facts describing the
violation of a statute or law over which the
Commission has juridiction. (11 C.F.R.

§ 111.4).

A formal complaint should be accompanied by
supporting documentation if known and available

to the person making the complaint. (11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4).

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as
the full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed is a copy of Commission regulations, and
your attention is directed to 11 C.F.R. §§ 111.4 through
111.10 that deal with preliminary enforcement procedures.
Also, enclosed is a compilation of Federal Election
Campaign Laws on which these regulations are promulgated.
I trust these materials will be helpful to you should you
wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission. The file regarding this correspondence will
remain confidential for a fifteen day time period during
which you may file an amended complaint as specified
above.

If we can be of any further service, please do
hesitate to call Phyllis Kayson at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
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May 21, 1982

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W., Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

I am filing this complaint with your department as established under
the procedures outlined in 11 CFR Section 111.4. I believe someone
has seriously violated Election Code regulatiomns.

I am the complainant, and my name is Tom S. Tanana. My residence and
telephone number appear at the upper right cormer of this letter.

I am filing charges against a Republican candidate for California's

43rd Congressional Digerict named J. Michael "Mike'" Schaefer. The
respondent can be reached at either (714)456-0613 or (714)726-3312.

He maintains dual residences at both 3518 Thunder Drive, Oceanside
California 92056; and at 8231 Camino del Oro #4, La Jolla California
92037. He receives his mail at P.0. Box 3348 La Jolla Californmia 92038.

I believe that there is a violation of statute by virtue of discrepancies
which appear between forms filed with the Federal Election Commission
and an identification which appears on campaign literature. I refer
specifically to Section 102.2 (a)(iv).

Briefly stated, I appear on campaign literature as the Treasurer of Mike
Schaefer's campaign for Congress, but this is (1) against my will, (2)
without my consent and (3) over my refusal to serve as Treasurer. I find
this extremely embarrassing since I support the candidacy of an opponeat.
I have already sent Mr. Schaefer a demand that he stop using my name,

and he sent back a reply indicating that literature bearing my name would




continue being sent out.

Although Mr. Schaefer did try to coax me into accepting the position of
campaign Treasurer, I clearly refused his offer. Mr. Schaefer has doc-
umented my refusal in a memo which he gave me. The Federal Election
Commission, however, does not need to look at anything more than a copy
of FEC Form 1 that Mr. Schaefer has already submitted to you to affirm
the validity of my claim.

Upon your examination of this form, you will find that my name appears
(with the wrong middle initial) in crossed-out type, above which appears
Mr. Schaefer's own name. He is serving as his own campaign Treasurer
because I REFUSED to sign this form when he thrust the document in front
of me. Nevertheless, my name appears as his campaign's Treasurer in
literature (attached) which he is mailing out to prospective voters.

I NEVER accepted a position as his campaign Treasurer. I did act as his
campaign manager for a short time, but I left the campaign when he stiffed
me on my salary. A case regarding that salary issue is now pending with
the California Bureau of Industrial Relations.

4

But believe me that I never have been and never wanted to be Mike L
Schaefer's campaign Treasurer, yet I am identified as such in his campaign
literature. I should emphasize that the instructions to put me down ;

on the literature as Treasurer were given to the graphic artist by Mr.
Schaefer personally, without my knowledge or consent.

I really had quite reasonable cause to refuse accepting any fiduciary
responsibilities that were associated with Mike Schaefer. He has been
sentenced to jail by two different judges in two different counties

for two different (but similar) offenses. As a matter of fact, I believe
that he has a hearing scheduled in Los Angeles on election day for one
of these matters!
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Mr. Schaefer was involved in more than 30 ongoing cases when I was
working for him (he told me so on a number of occasions). Almost all
of the pending cases consisted of legal entanglements that he himself
had created from his associations with a wide assortment of people. He
is an attorney, and has stretched himself out to the point of only
handling his own personal legal matters! And he has had to hire other
attorneys to help handle the overload!

I should mention that I picked up the artwork for this literature from
the graphic artist. I tried at that time to remove my name from the
original artwork, but it was late in the day and Mr. Schaefer was ranting
about the urgency of getting the cards printed without any delay. I
myself delivered the artwork to the printer and even supervized the
addressing of the post cards. I am sure that Mr. Schaefer will allege
that this constituted tacit consent. But all of this was done against
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Im:tho!o_lutollr. Schaefer on May 1, 1982, instructing
him to stop distributing campaign literature that falsely identifies
me a8 his campaign Treasurer.

I have sent three (3) copies as suggested under statute,

Most Sincerely,

Tom S. Tanana
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Many Happy Returns on Your Birthday!
Please remember me on June 8th.

| won't forget you as our new United States
Congressman.

Pracke

Republican

MIKE SCHAEFER-He’s Young * He’s Tough  He's Experienced
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May 21, 1982

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W., Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

I am filing this complaint with your department as established under
the procedures outlined in 11 CFR Section 111.4. I believe someone
has seriously violated Election Code regulatioms.

I am the complainant, and my name is Tom S. Tanana. My residence and
telephone number appear at the upper right cormer of this letter.

I am filing charges against a Republican candidate for Califormia's

43rd Congressional District named J. Michael '"Mike" Schaefer. The
respondent can be reached at either (714)456-0613 or (714)726-3312.

He maintains dual residences at both 3518 Thunder Drive, Oceanside
California 92056; and at 8231 Camino del Oro #4, La Jolla California
92037. He receives his mail at P.0., Box 3348 La Jolla California 92038

I believe that there is a violation of statute by virtue of discrepancies
which appear between forms filed with the Federal Election Commission
and an identification which appears on campaign literature. I refer
specifically to Section 102.2 (a)(iv).

Briefly stated, I appear on campaign literature as the Treasurer of Mike
Schaefer's campaign for Congress, but this is (1) against my will, (2)
without my consent and (3) over my refusal to serve as Treasurer. I find
this extremely embarrassing since I support the candidacy of an opponent.
I have already sent Mr. Schaefer a demand that he stop using my name,

and he sent back a reply indicating that literature bearing my name would
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Alﬂhough Mr. Schaefer did try to coax me into accepting the position of
campaign Treasurer, I clearly refused his offer. Mr. Schaefer has doc-
umented my refusal in a memo which he gave me. The Federal Election
Commission, however, does not need to look at anything more than a copy
of FEC Form 1 that Mr. Schaefer has already submitted to you to affirm
the validity of my claim.

Upon your examination of this form, you will find that my name appears
(with the wrong middle initial) in crossed-out type, above which appears
Mr. Schaefer's own name. He is serving as his own campaign Treasurer
because I REFUSED to sign this form when he thrust the document in fromt
of me. Nevertheless, my name appears as his campaign's Treasurer in
literature (attached) which he is mailing out to prospective voters.

I NEVER accepted a position as his campaign Treasurer. I did act as his
campaign manager for a short time, but I left the campaign when he stiffec

me on my salary. A case regarding that salary issue is now pending with
the California Bureau of Industrial Relations.

But believe me that I never have been and never wanted to be Mike
Schaefer's campaign Treasurer, yet I am identified as such in his campaigr
literature. I should emphasize that the instructions to put me down
on the literature as Treasurer were given to the graphic artist by Mr.
Schaefer personally, without my knowledge or consent.

I really had quite reasonable cause to refuse accepting any fiduciary
responsibilities that were associated with Mike Schaefer. He has been
sentenced to jail by two different judges in two different counties
for two different (but similar) offenses. As a matter of fact, I believe

that he has a hearing scheduled in Los Angeles on election day for one
of these matters!

Mr. Schaefer was involved in more than 30 ongoing cases when I was
working for him (he told me so on a number of occasions). Almost all
of the pending cases consisted of legal entanglements that he himself
had created from his associations with a wide assortment of people. He
is an attorney, and has stretched himself out to the point of only
handling his own personal legal matters! And he has had to hire other
attorneys to help handle the overload!

I should mention that I picked up the artwork for this literature from
the graphic artist. I tried at that time to remove my name from the
original artwork, but it was late in the day and Mr. Schaefer was ranting
about the urgency of getting the cards printed without any delay. I
myself delivered the artwork to the printer and even supervized the
addressing of the post cards. I am sure that Mr. Schaefer will allege
that this constituted tacit consent. But all of this was done against
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through whatever d:loc:lpuury action the FEC is empowered to ui‘"

I sent the formal demand to Mr. Schaefer on May 1, 1982, imstructing
him to stop distributing campaign literature that falsely identifies
me as his campaign Treasurer.

I have sent three (3) copies as suggested under statute.

Most Sincerely,

S PSS

Tom S. Tanana

‘Yo 1848 CA (9.74)

(Individual)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

et L before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said
Tom S. Tanana

, known to me
to be the person____ whose mame___ 18  subscribed
hand and official } fsrru i O therine A. Davis
T - sk B (59’ 9,559 NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA
Y PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN '

(This area for official notarial seal)

The above jurat was SWORN TO in the presence of the notary public.

FECWET A o SO
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Many Happy Returns on Your Birthday!

Please remember me on June 8th.

| won't forget you as our new United States
Congressman.

Paclke

Republican

MIKE SCHAEFER-He's Young * He's Tough * He's Experienced
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May 21, 1982

Mr. Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W., Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr, Gross:

I am filing this complaint with your department as established under
the procedures outlined in 11 CFR Section 111.4. I believe someone
has seriously violated Election Code regulationms.

I am the complainant, and my name is Tom S. Tanana. My residence and
telephone number appear at the upper right cormer of this letter.

I am filing charges against a Republican candidate for California's

43rd Congressional District named J. Michael "Mike'" Schaefer. The
respondent can be reached at either (714)456-0613 or (714)726-3312.

He maintains dual residences at both 3518 Thunder Drive, Oceanside
California 92056; and at 8231 Camino del Oro #4, La Jolla California
92037. He receives his mail at P.0. Box 3348 La Jolla California 92038

I believe that there is a violation of statute by virtue of discrepancies
which appear between forms filed with the Federal Election Commission
and an identification which appears on campaign literature. I refer
specifically to Section 102.2 (a)(iv).

Briefly stated, I appear on campaign literature as the Treasurer of Mike
Schaefer's campaign for Congress, but this is (1) against my will, (2)
without my consent and (3) over my refusal to serve as Treasurer. I find
this extremely embarrassing since I support the candidacy of an opponent.
I have already sent Mr. Schaefer a demand that he stop using my name,

and he sent back a reply indicating that literature bearing my name would
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Although Mr. Schaefer did try to coax me into accepting the position of
campaign Treasurer, I clearly refused his offer. Mr., Schaefer has doc-
umented my refusal in a memo which he gave me. The Federal Election
Commission, however, does not need to look at anything more than a copy
of FEC Form 1 that Mr. Schaefer has already submitted to you to affirm
the validity of my claim.

continue being sent out.

Upon your examination of this form, you will find that my name appears
(with the wrong middle initial) in crossed-out type, above which appears
Mr. Schaefer's own name. He is serving as his own campaign Treasurer
because I REFUSED to sign this form when he thrust the document in front
of me. Nevertheless, my name appears as his campaign's Treasurer in
literature (attached) which he is mailing out to prospective voters.

I NEVER accepted a position as his campaign Treasurer. I did act as his
campaign manager for a short time, but I left the campaign when he stiffed
me on my salary. A case regarding that salary issue is now pending with
the California Bureau of Industrial Relations.

But believe me that I never have been and never wanted to be Mike
Schaefer's campaign Treasurer, yet I am identified as such in his campaigr
literature. I should emphasize that the instructions to put me down

on the literature as Treasurer were given to the graphic artist by Mr.
Schaefer personally, without my knowledge or consent.

I really had quite reasonable cause to refuse accepting any fiduciary
responsibilities that were associated with Mike Schaefer. He has been
sentenced to jail by two different judges in two different counties

for two different (but similar) offenses. As a matter of fact, I believe

that he has a hearing scheduled in Los Angeles on election day for one
of these matters!

Mr, Schaefer was involved in more than 30 ongoing cases when I was
working for him (he told me so on a number of occasions). Almost all
of the pending cases consisted of legal entanglements that he himself
had created from his associations with a wide assortment of people. He
is an attorney, and has stretched himself out to the point of only
handling his own personal legal matters! And he has had to hire other
attorneys to help handle the overload!

I should mention that I picked up the artwork for this literature from
the graphic artist. I tried at that time to remove my name from the
original artwork, but it was late in the day and Mr. Schaefer was ranting
about the urgency of getting the cards printed without any delay. I
myself delivered the artwork to the printer and even supervized the
addressing of the post cards. I am sure that Mr. Schaefer will allege
that this constituted tacit conmsent. But all of this was done against




by FEC Form 1,

that 4t wh‘l!ﬁeult for the FEC to pre
8 mai ‘out any more of this literature, since the

“ﬂﬂ June 8, But I wish to press chu'su to at l‘llt . ¢
through whatever disciplinary action the FEC is empowered to use.

I sent the formal demand to Mr. Schaefer on Miy 1, 1982, instructing
him to stop distributing campaign literature that falsely identifies
me &8 his campaign Treasurer.

1 have sent three (3) copies as suggested under statute.

Most Sincerely,

Tom S. Tanana

YO 1944 CA (9.74)

ldividul [ et
ANCON CORPRNY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said

Tom S. Tanana i A

, known to me
to be the person_____whose name._ 18  subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged thar__he - I e
execuled the same. (Pt OFFICIAL SEAL

. | 034 Catherine A. Davis
WITNESS my hand and official seal. P50 S\ S50 NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA

: Ay PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN
§ ¥ SAN DIEGO COUNTY .
e S | | —

(This area for official notarial seal)

The above jurat was SWORN TO in the presence of the notary public.
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Many Happy Returns on Your Birthday!
Please remember me on June 8th.

| won't forget you as our new United States
Congressman.

Placike

Republican

MIKE SCHAEFER—He's Young  He's Tough * He's Experienced

Paid low by Schacles bor Congress Commtes « 1518 Thundes Desve « O eamsate CA 920%k Thosnas Tanana Treasiver




May 21, 1982

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W., Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

I am filing this complaint with your department as established under
the procedures outlined in 11 CFR Section 111.4. I believe someone
has seriously violated Election Code regulations.

1 am the complainant, and my name is Tom S. Tanana. My residence and
telephone number appear at the upper right corner of this letter.

I am filing charges against a Republican candidate for California's

43rd Congressional District named J. Michael '"Mike' Schaefer. The
respondent can be reached at either (714)456-0613 or (714)726-3312.

He maintains dual residences at both 3518 Thunder Drive, Oceanside
California 92056; and at 8231 Camino del Oro #4, La Jolla California
92037. He receives his mail at P.0. Box 3348 La Jolla California 92038

I believe that there is a violation of statute by virtue of discrepancies
which appear between forms filed with the Federal Election Commission
and an identification which appears on campaign literature. I refer
specifically to Section 102.2 (a)(iv).

Briefly stated, I appear on campaign literature as the Treasurer of Mike
Schaefer's campaign for Congress, but this is (1) against my will, (2)
without my consent and (3) over my refusal to serve as Treasurer. 1 find
this extremely embarrassing since I support the candidacy of an opponent.
I have already sent Mr. Schaefer a demand that he stop using my name,

and he sent back a reply indicating that literature bearing my name would




Although Mr. Schaefer did try to coax me into accepting the position of
campaign Treasurer, I clearly refused his offer. Mr. Schaefer has doc- A
umented my refus2l in a memo which he gave me. The Federal Election '
Commission, however, does not need to look at anything more than a copy

of FEC Form 1 that Mr. Schaefer has already submitted to you to affirm
the validity of my claim.

continue being sent out.

Upon your examination of this form, you will find that my name appears
(with the wrong middle initial) in crossed-out type, above which appears
Mr. Schaefer's own name. He is serving as his own campaign Treasurer
because I REFUSED to sign this form when he thrust the document in front
of me. Nevertheless, my name appears as his campaign's Treasurer in
literature (attached) which he is mailing out to prospective voters.

I NEVER accepted a position as his campaign Treasurer. I did act as his
campaign manager for a short time, but I left the campaign when he stiffed

me on my salary. A case regarding that salary issue is now pending with
the California Bureau of Industrial Relations

But believe me that I never have been and never wanted to be Mike
Schaefer's campaign Treasurer, yet I am identified as such in his campaign
literature. I should emphasize that the instructions to put me down

on the literature as Treasurer were given to the graphic artist by Mr.
Schaefer personally, without my knowledge or consent.

I really had quite reasonable cause to refuse accepting any fiduciary
responsibilities that were associated with Mike Schaefer. He has been
sentenced to jail by two different judges in two different counties

for two different (but similar) offenses. As a matter of fact, I believe

that he has a hearing scheduled in Los Angeles on election day for one
of these matters!

Mr. Schaefer was involved in more than 30 ongoing cases when I was
working for him (he told me so on a number of occasions). Almost all
of the pending cases consisted of legal entanglements that he himself
had created from his associations with a wide assortment of people. He
is an attorney, and has stretched himself out to the point of only
handling his own personal legal matters! And he has had to hire other
attorneys to help handle the overload!

I should mention that I picked up the artwork for this literature from
the graphic artist. I tried at that time to remove my name from the
original artwork, but it was late in the day and Mr. Schaefer was ranting
about the urgency of getting the cards printed without any delay. 1
myself delivered the artwork to the printer and even supervized the
addressing of the post cards. I am sure that Mr. Schaefer will allege
that this constituted tacit consent. But all of this was done against




« But I wish to press charges to at least vrestore justice
through whatever disciplinary action the FEC is empowered to use.

I sent the formal demand to Mr. Schaefer on May 1, 1982, imstructing

him to stop distributing campaign literature that falsely identifies
me as his campaign Treasurer.

1 have sent three (3) copies as suggested under statute.

Most Sincerely,

AN S

Tom S. Tanana

TO 1944 CA 18-74)
(Individual)
STATE OF CALIFORNIA } =

COUNTY OF___San Diego
On m 2'1' 1982 before me. the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said

State, personally appeared_________Tom S. Tanana

. known to me
to be the person_____whose name__ 18  subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged that __he e
executed the same. m OFFICIAL SEAL
t £ XA Catheri i
$ AR ne A. Davis

WITNESS my hand and official seal. oGk B iebil) o
& ?}; PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN ’

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

My Commission Expires May 6, ‘5
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(This area for official notanal seal)

The above jurat was SWORN TO in the presence of the notary public.
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Many Happy Returns on Your Birthday!

Please remember me on June 8th.

I won't forget you as our new United States
Congressman.

Puke

Republican

MIKE SCHAEFER—He’s Young * He's Tough * He's Experienced
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Associate Gengral

Federal Election c.-lactln
1325 K Street

N.W., Washington D.C. 20463
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